
From: Boss Frederick fred.boss@doj.state.or.us
Subject: Fwd: Steve Novick

Date: June 14, 2018 at 12:21 PM
To: Garrahan Paul Paul.Garrahan@doj.state.or.us

Can you send me the NYU contract. Also confirming he will be sworn in as a SAAG

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Rosenblum Ellen F <Ellen.F.Rosenblum@doj.state.or.us<mailto:Ellen.F.Rosenblum@doj.state.or.us>>
Date: June 13, 2018 at 6:28:27 PM PDT
To: Boss Frederick <fred.boss@doj.state.or.us<mailto:fred.boss@doj.state.or.us>>
Cc: Edmunson Kristina <kristina.edmunson@doj.state.or.us<mailto:kristina.edmunson@doj.state.or.us>>
Subject: Steve Novick

I did not realize that we had Steve starting on Monday! (Last I heard we were reviewing his political activity issues.)would like to see
his contract and the NYU program description. We need to be sure we are prepared to explain his position to the media, who, no
doubt, will be interested. (Because he is being paid by an outside entity—which is quite unusual I think) Thanks. Ellen
Ellen Rosenblum
Oregon Attorney General
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